Sarah Warner

From: Sarah Warner

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2024 7:36 AM

To: Amber Vergot

Cc: Pia Gilfillan

Subject: Planning Proposal PP-2022-3908: Request for agency referral received Ref-2801
Hi Amber,

Thank you for referring the Planning Proposal PP-2022-3908 128 MUNIBUNG ROAD BOOLAROO 2284.

BCS have reviewed documentation provided and raise no issue with this Planning Proposal at this stage.

Best regards,

Sarah Warner
Senior Conservation Planning Officer

Biodiversity and Conservation Division | Hunter Central Coast Branch

NSW Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water

T (02) 49042748 M 0447760203 E sarah.warner@environment.nsw.gov.au
6 Stewart Avenue, Newcastle, NSW 2300 | Locked Bag 1002, Dangar, NSW 2309
dcceew.nsw.gov.au

Working days Monday to Thursday

Wk
NSW

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and pay respects to Elders past and present. | also acknowledge all the Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander staff working with NSW Government at this time.

From: NSW Planning <planning.apps@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2024 3:20 PM

To: OEH Planning Matters Mailbox <PlanningMatters@environment.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: avergot@lakemac.nsw.gov.au

Subject: Planning Proposal PP-2022-3908: Request for agency referral received Ref-2801



Planning Proposal Online
NSW Planning Portal

Your agency has received a referral request Ref-2801 for Planning Proposal PP-2022-3908.

This proposal relates to:

e Site address:128 MUNIBUNG ROAD BOOLAROO 2284
e Local Government Area: LAKE MACQUARIE

Please log into the NSW Planning Portal to assess this request.

This email has been automatically sent through the NSW Planning Portal. Please do not
reply to this message.

For more information or assistance, please visit the NSW Planning Portal and view our
Frequently Asked Questions or Quick Reference Guides. Alternatively, you can call our help
line on 1300 305 695.



